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Carol DeSoto

From: DO NOT REPLY - UNMONITORED ACCOUNT <no-reply@charlescountymd.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 7:47 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Bill 2024-06 ZTA22-174  MX Zone

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  

Bill 2024-06 ZTA22-174 MX Zone 

Submission #:  3609021  
IP Address:  141.156.145.25  

Submission Date: 11/11/2024 7:47  

Survey Time:  3 minutes, 4 seconds 
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information 240-776-6709 

Name 
Christina Klenk  

Address 
3011 Hickory Valley dr 
Waldorf, Md 20601 

Phone 
(301) 870-5725  

Email 
christinaklenk@gmail.com 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
I think adding additional residential workout places for them to work will only add to the terrible traffic. Please reconsider this 
request. The county has plenty of vacant housing.  

Upload File(s) 

Read-Only Content 

Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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